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shares@skmegg.com

From: equityca <equityca@nsdl.com>

Sent: 02 January 2026 06:04 PM

To: ‘Amarbahadur Patel’; equityca; Padmalakshmi Chockalingam

Cc: Dhanalakshmi S; accountshead@skmegg.com; 'V.ANAND / AGM-FINANCE / SKM EG PRODUCTS, ERODE’; ‘CFO \ SKMEGGPRODUCTS'; Maheshwari Patil; Ishwar Suvarna; Kalpesh Sawant;
‘equityca’; shares@skmegg.com; Jayakumar Kandaswamy

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]Sub-division - Record date 12-01-2026 - SKM Egg products Exports Limited

CONFIDENTIAL

Dear Team,

Please find the following issuer's ISIN details:

SKM EGG PRODUCTS EXPORT LIMITED FULLY PAID UP EQUITY SHARES WITH FACE VALUE RS.5/- AFTER SUB-DIVISION INE411D01023 Equity shares
FULLY PAID UP EQUITY SHARES WITH FACE VALUE RS.5/- LISTING/TRADING APPROVAL Equity Shares - Temp
SKM EGG PRODUCTS EXPORT LIMITED AWAITED IN8411D01022 ISIN

Thanks and Regards,

Padmalakshmi C

Ext No. 02269489324

For National Securities Depository Limited
Issuer Services - Equity Corporate Actions Cell
3" Floor, Naman Chamber,

Plot C-32, G-Block,

Bandra Kurla Complex,

Bandra (East),

Mumbai — 400 051.

Email: - equityca@nsdl.com

Please refer link for the contact details.

This mail is classified as 'CONFIDENTIAL' by Padmalakshmi Chockalingam on January 02, 2026 at 18:03:25.

From: Amarbahadur Patel <amar.patel@in.mpms.mufg.com>

Sent: 31 December 2025 18:57

To: equityca <equityca@nsdl.com>; Padmalakshmi Chockalingam <Padmalakshmi.Chockalingam@nsdl.com>

Cc: Dhanalakshmi S <dhanalakshmi.s@in.mpms.mufg.com>; accountshead@skmegg.com; 'V.ANAND / AGM-FINANCE / SKM EG PRODUCTS, ERODE' <finance@skmegg.com>; 'CFO \ SKMEGGPRODUCTS'
<cfo@skmegg.com>; Maheshwari Patil <maheshwari.patil@in.mpms.mufg.com>; Ishwar Suvarna <ishwar.suvarna@in.mpms.mufg.com>; Kalpesh Sawant <kalpesh.sawant@in.mpms.mufg.com>; 'equityca’
<equityca@in.mpms.mufg.com>; shares@skmegg.com; Jayakumar Kandaswamy <jayakumar.kandaswamy@in.mpms.mufg.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]Sub-division - Record date 12-01-2026 - SKM Egg products Exports Limited

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Madam,
Please find attached NSDL documents for split of shares

Kindly do the needful

Thanks & Regards,

Amar Patel
Manager - Depository Operation



MUFG

MUFG Intime India Private Limited
A part of MUFG Corporate Markets, a division of MUFG Pension & Market Services
(Formerly Link Intime India Private Limited)

C-101, Embassy 247, L.B.S. Marg, Vikhroli (West), Mumbai 400 083.
www.in.mpms.mufg.com | Follow us: LinkedIn

T:+91 22 49186000 (Extn : 2461) M: +91 9969611096
amar.patel@in.mpms.mufg.com

Do you really need to print this email?
DISCLAIMER: This email (which includes any attachments or links to other websites) is intended solely for the named addressee. It is confidential and may contain legally privileged
information. Delivery to any person other than the named addressee does not waive privilege or confidentiality. If you have received this email in error, let us know by reply email, delete it
from your system and destroy any copies. This email is also subject to copyright. You must not reproduce or distribute it without our consent. We believe that information contained in this
email is correct but we give no warranty as to its accuracy or completeness. It is provided as general information only and does not take into account your particular circumstances. It does not
purport to be investment advice and you must not act in reliance on it. To the extent permitted by law, we disclaim all liability (including liability for negligence) for direct or indirect loss or
damage suffered by any recipient acting in reliance on this email. This email may contain information or links to websites prepared by people who are not our employees or representatives.
Such information will be identified as the product of an independent third party. It is provided for your interest and convenience only. We have not independently verified (and to the extent
permitted by law disclaim all liability for) its accuracy or completeness and it does not constitute our recommendation or opinion. Emails may be interfered with, may contain computer viruses
or other defects and may not be successfully replicated on other systems. It is the responsibility of the recipient to verify the integrity and authenticity of this email and to ensure that any
attachments are scanned for viruses.
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AR KA AR XXX This message is for the named addresses' use only. It may contain NSDL confidential, proprietary, or legally privileged information. If you receive this message in error, please
immediately delete it. You must not, directly, or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient. Unless otherwise stated, any commercial
information given in this message does not constitute an offer to deal on any terms quoted. Any reference to the terms of executed transactions should be treated as preliminary only and subject to our formal

written confirmation.
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shares@skmegg.com

From: Sagar Zanzane /OPS/L PAREL <SagarZ@cdslindia.com>

Sent: 06 January 2026 06:34 PM

To: Amarbahadur Patel

Cc: Dhanalakshmi S; accountshead@skmegg.com; 'V.ANAND / AGM-FINANCE / SKM EG PRODUCTS, ERODE’; ‘CFO \ SKMEGGPRODUCTS'; Maheshwari Patil; Ishwar Suvarna; Kalpesh Sawant;
‘equityca’; Jayakumar Kandaswamy; shares@skmegg.com

Subject: RE: Sub-division - Record date 12-01-2026 - SKM Egg products Exports Limited

Below mentioned ISIN has been activated

ISIN ISIN Description Issuer Name
FULLY PAID UP EQUITY SHARES WITH FACE VALUE RS. 5/- AFTER  SKM EGG PRODUCTS EXPORT INDIA
INE411D01023  SUB-DIVISION LIMITED
Regards,

Sagar Zanzane
Central Depository Services (India) Limited
Contact: 022 6234 3607

From: Amarbahadur Patel <amar.patel@in.mpms.mufg.com>

Sent: 06 January 2026 18:01

To: Sagar Zanzane /OPS/L PAREL <SagarZ@cdslindia.com>; Sudhir Chaugule /OPS/L PAREL <sudhirc@cdslindia.com>; Priyanka Ayare /OPS/L PAREL <PriyankaA@cdslindia.com>; CAIPO <caipo@cdslindia.com>;
Rensi Nadar /ADMISSION CELL/L PAREL <RensiN@cdslindia.com>

Cc: Dhanalakshmi S <dhanalakshmi.s@in.mpms.mufg.com>; accountshead@skmegg.com; 'V.ANAND / AGM-FINANCE / SKM EG PRODUCTS, ERODE' <finance@skmegg.com>; 'CFO \ SKMEGGPRODUCTS'
<cfo@skmegg.com>; Maheshwari Patil <maheshwari.patil@in.mpms.mufg.com>; Ishwar Suvarna <ishwar.suvarna@in.mpms.mufg.com>; Kalpesh Sawant <kalpesh.sawant@in.mpms.mufg.com>; 'equityca’
<equityca@in.mpms.mufg.com>; Jayakumar Kandaswamy <jayakumar.kandaswamy@in.mpms.mufg.com>; shares@skmegg.com

Subject: RE: Sub-division - Record date 12-01-2026 - SKM Egg products Exports Limited

CAUTION: This Email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir/Madam

Please share the ISIN details and activation letter

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

1



From: shares@skmegg.com <shares@skmegg.com>

Sent: 06 January 2026 15:52

To: 'Sudhir Chaugule /OPS/L PAREL' <sudhirc@cdslindia.com>; 'Priyanka Ayare /OPS/L PAREL' <priyankaa@cdslindia.com>; 'CAIPO' <caipo@cdslindia.com>; rensin@cdslindia.com

Cc: Dhanalakshmi S <dhanalakshmi.s@in.mpms.mufg.com>; accountshead@skmegg.com; 'V.ANAND / AGM-FINANCE / SKM EG PRODUCTS, ERODE' <finance@skmegg.com>; 'CFO \ SKMEGGPRODUCTS'
<cfo@skmegg.com>; Maheshwari Patil <maheshwari.patil@in.mpms.mufg.com>; Ishwar Suvarna <ishwar.suvarna@in.mpms.mufg.com>; Kalpesh Sawant <kalpesh.sawant@in.mpms.mufg.com>; 'equityca’
<equityca@in.mpms.mufg.com>; Jayakumar Kandaswamy <jayakumar.kandaswamy@in.mpms.mufg.com>; Amarbahadur Patel <amar.patel@in.mpms.mufg.com>

Subject: RE: Sub-division - Record date 12-01-2026 - SKM Egg products Exports Limited

CAUTION : This email is received from an external domain. Open the hyperlink(s) & attachment(s) with caution.
Dear Sir/Madam,

We request you to kindly provide the ISIN details and the activation letter, as we are required to submit the intimation to the Stock Exchanges at least three working days prior to the record
date, i.e., 12 January 2026, in accordance with the checklist provided to us.

With Regards,

P.Sekar, M.Com,FCS, LLB,,
Company Secretary

Regd. Office :133,133/1, Gandhiji Road, Erode - 638 001

Factory : Erode - Karur Main Road, Cholangapalayam - 638 154
Erode District, Tamilnadu, INDIA

Tele No. :+91424 2351532 /33 /34

Mobile :+91 9585558325

Email id : shares@skmegg.com

Website : http://www.skmegg.com

From: Amarbahadur Patel <amar.patel@in.mpms.mufg.com>

Sent: 05 January 2026 11:19 AM

To: Sudhir Chaugule /OPS/L PAREL <sudhirc@cdslindia.com>; Priyanka Ayare /OPS/L PAREL <priyankaa@cdslindia.com>; CAIPO <caipo@cdslindia.com>; rensin@cdslindia.com

Cc: Dhanalakshmi S <dhanalakshmi.s@in.mpms.mufg.com>; accountshead@skmegg.com; 'V.ANAND / AGM-FINANCE / SKM EG PRODUCTS, ERODE' <finance@skmegg.com>; 'CFO \ SKMEGGPRODUCTS'
<cfo@skmegg.com>; Maheshwari Patil <maheshwari.patil@in.mpms.mufg.com>; Ishwar Suvarna <ishwar.suvarna@in.mpms.mufg.com>; Kalpesh Sawant <kalpesh.sawant@in.mpms.mufg.com>; '‘equityca’
<equityca@in.mpms.mufg.com>; shares@skmegg.com; Jayakumar Kandaswamy <jayakumar.kandaswamy@in.mpms.mufg.com>

Subject: RE: Sub-division - Record date 12-01-2026 - SKM Egg products Exports Limited

Dear Sir/Madam,

Kindly shares the ISIN details and activation letter on urgent basis.

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

T: +91 22 49186000 (Extn : 2461) M: +91 9969611096
amar.patel@in.mpms.mufg.com



Do you really need to print this email?

From: Amarbahadur Patel

Sent: 31 December 2025 18:58

To: Sudhir Chaugule /OPS/L PAREL <sudhirc@cdslindia.com>; Priyanka Ayare /OPS/L PAREL <priyankaa@cdslindia.com>; CAIPO <caipo@cdslindia.com>

Cc: Dhanalakshmi S <dhanalakshmi.s@in.mpms.mufg.com>; 'accountshead@skmegg.com' <accountshead @skmegg.com>; 'V.ANAND / AGM-FINANCE / SKM EG PRODUCTS, ERODE' <finance@skmegg.com>;
'CFO \ SKMEGGPRODUCTS' <cfo@skmegg.com>; Maheshwari Patil <maheshwari.patil@in.mpms.mufg.com>; Ishwar Suvarna <ishwar.suvarna@in.mpms.mufg.com>; Kalpesh Sawant
<kalpesh.sawant@in.mpms.mufg.com>; 'equityca’ <equityca@in.mpms.mufg.com>; 'shares@skmegg.com' <shares@skmegg.com>; Jayakumar Kandaswamy <jayakumar.kandaswamy@in.mpms.mufg.com>
Subject: Sub-division - Record date 12-01-2026 - SKM Egg products Exports Limited

Dear Sir/Madam,
Please find attached CDSL documents for split of shares

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
DISCLAIMER: This email (which includes any attachments or links to other websites) is intended solely for the named addressee. It is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. Delivery to any
person other than the named addressee does not waive privilege or confidentiality. If you have received this email in error, let us know by reply email, delete it from your system and destroy any copies. This
email is also subject to copyright. You must not reproduce or distribute it without our consent. We believe that information contained in this email is correct but we give no warranty as to its accuracy or
completeness. It is provided as general information only and does not take into account your particular circumstances. It does not purport to be investment advice and you must not act in reliance on it. To the
extent permitted by law, we disclaim all liability (including liability for negligence) for direct or indirect loss or damage suffered by any recipient acting in reliance on this email. This email may contain
information or links to websites prepared by people who are not our employees or representatives. Such information will be identified as the product of an independent third party. It is provided for your
interest and convenience only. We have not independently verified (and to the extent permitted by law disclaim all liability for) its accuracy or completeness and it does not constitute our recommendation or
opinion. Emails may be interfered with, may contain computer viruses or other defects and may not be successfully replicated on other systems. It is the responsibility of the recipient to verify the integrity and
authenticity of this email and to ensure that any attachments are scanned for viruses.

Disclaimer:

The information contained herein (including any accompanying
documents) is

confidential and is intended solely for the addressee(s). I
f you have



erroneously received this message, please immediately delete it
and notify the

sender. Also, if you are not the intended recipient, you a
re hereby notified

that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking an

y action in reliance on

the contents of this message or any accompanying d

ocument is strictly

prohibited and is unlawful. Our Company is not respons
ible for any damage

caused by a virus or alteration of the e-mail by a thi

rd party or otherwise.

Regd. Office : SKM Egg Products Export (India) Ltd

., 133, 133/1, Gandhiji

Road, Erode 638 001, Tamil Nadu, India.

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

DISCLAIMER

The information contained in this communication (including any attachments) is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed, and others authorized to receive. All the information provided hereinabove shall be considered
as confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by responding to this email and then delete it from your system. Central Depository Services (India) Ltd disclaims any liability for the proper and complete transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any delay in its
receipt. Opinions, clarifications, and other information in this communication, which do not pertain in the official capacity of the sender, shall be deemed as neither given nor endorsed by CDSL.
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